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Subject: Grenfell Poultry Breeder Farm (SSD-13855453) - Response to Submissions

Dear Mr Peng

| refer to your email of 29 April 2022 to the Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) Water and
the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.

The proponent is seeking State Significant Development (SSD) approval to construct a poultry
breeding/rearing farm, approximately 40 km west of Cowra in Central West New South Wales.

DPE Water provides the following advice:

Post Approval Recommendation

The proponent provide details of any water supply upgrade works in a post approval plan or relevant
approvals must be obtained prior to commencement of any additions or modifications to the water supply
infrastructure works.

Explanation

The proponent has not provided any confirmation of the requirement for additions or modifications to the
water supply infrastructure for the project or impact assessment of its installation and operation.
Accordingly, an exemption from requiring relevant approvals does not apply.

DPE Water notes the proponent’s intent is to confirm the need for upgrades to water supply infrastructure
at the detailed design stage in consultation with Central Tablelands Water. As the specifics of any upgrades
are yet to be detailed for review, no further comment can be provided.

Any further referrals to DPE Water can be sent by email to water.assessments@dpie.nsw.gov.au. or to the
following coordinating officer within DPE Water:

Simon Francis — Senior Project Officer
E: simon.francis@dpie.nsw.gov.au
M: 0428 926 117

Yours sincerely

d./z/.’

Luke Mclver
A/Manager, Assessments, Knowledge Division
Water Group
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